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Bajaj Allianz General Insurance Co. Ltd.

Height
(cms)

Weight
(kgs)

Health Prime Ride(Group)

Individual  Floater     Plan Option  _________________  

Non-Medical Expenses Cover (Rider)                   NoNon-Medical Ex Yes
Note- This rider can be availed with Sum Insured options of INR 5,00,000 and above on payment of extra premium



Bajaj Allianz General Insurance Co. Ltd.

Member Name 
Name of the Illness/injury suffered /

suffering in the past
Treatment details Date first treated Current Status Vaccinated against 

COVID-19? (Yes/No)

☐ YES  ☐ NO 

            
☐ YES  ☐ NO 

Member Name Relationship with Proposer Disease Name At what Age  illness suffered

19.  Payment Details  ☐   Cash   ☐   Cheque  ☐    DD   ☐   Credit Card   ☐    Debit Card 

Amount Transaction No. Transaction Date Bank Name Branch

18 .   Have any of your immediate family members (father, mother, brother or sister) have/ had diabetes, hypertension, cancer, heart attack, or stroke and at what  
age? 
If yes, was it before age 60 years or after 60 years?

17.    Do you or any of the family members to be covered have/had any health complaints/met with any accident in the past  4 years and prior to 4 years and have
been taking treatment, regular medication (self/ prescribed)or planned for any treatment / surgery / hospitalization?  (Please provide details in the table
given below)  

16.      Have you or any of the persons proposed to be insured were/are detected as Covid positive?

If the reply is YES for question 15 to 17 please share details in below table
☐ YES  ☐ NO



DECLARATIONS – PHYSICAL PROPOSAL FORM 

Are you or any of the proposal applicants a PEP* or a close relative of PEP*? 
If yes, please share the details 

“Politically Exposed Persons” (PEPs) are individuals who are or have been entrusted with prominent public functions in a foreign country, e.g., 
Heads of States/Governments, senior politicians, senior government/juridical /military officers, senior executives of state-owned corporations, 
important political party officials, etc.”

I/we hereby give my/our consent to the Company to verify and obtain my/our identity/address proof through Central KYC Registry or Goods 
and Service Tax Portal or Ministry Of Corporate Affairs Portal or National Securities Depository Limited portal  for the purpose of undertaking 
KYC. 

I/we hereby agree and ensure to maintain details of all the beneficiaries covered under the policy and shall share the same with the Company 
as and when required.

Bajaj Allianz General Insurance Co. Ltd.

Yes   / No

Yes   / No

Yes   / No

I/We hereby give voluntary consent to BAGIC/Company to share my/our personal information and data provided in this proposal form with 
its group companies or any other person in connection with the Insurance Policy or otherwise, including for providing products and services 
of group companies that may be of interest to me/us, to be used in accordance with their respective privacy policies and subject to 
appropriate measures being in place to safeguard my/our personal information. Yes   / No
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